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RFI 
NBR 

Question 

Response 

Submitted 
By 

Dated 
Received 

1. What is the current Engineering Control Center or "Front End" at 
the VA Medical Center in Orlando FL? 

  

Reply Johnson Controls    

2. Are the new cooling towers to be integrated into the current 
ECC? 

  

Reply  YES   

3 If the current ECC is a proprietary system. Will the awarded 
controls contractor be given access to the front end to build 
graphics and pull in data points? 

  

Reply  YES   

4 The VA scope of work specifies a backup tower during renovation, but 

doesn’t mention the data center backup.  Does the VA want a data center 

backup during renovation?  If so, where would the VA set this on the 

property? 

  

Reply  The backup Tower will support the systems in place currently.     

5 Can rental equipment/cranes be set on the Lakemont property?  If so, can 

it be set in Lakemont parking? 

  

Reply Yes this will have to be coordinated and will not impact daily 
operations  

  

6 The scope of the project requires increasing the existing Cooling Tower 
sizes. This scope will require electrical upgrade. Is the electrical service 
to the new Cooling Towers part of the scope? 

  

Reply Yes if there is a need for additional electrical service, it would be 
a part of the scope.    

  

7 Factor 4 requires submission of Design Firm experience.  Will the SF 
330, A-E Qualifications, required under TAB A suffice to meet the 
experience requirements? 

  

Reply The SF330 is currently identified to be evaluated under technical 
qualifications.  If you would like any of the work samples from the 
sf330 evaluated under past performance and experience, please 
annotate under factor 4 in your proposal which examples of 
projects should be evaluated for this purpose as well. 
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8 Section X, Construction Period Services, B.2. “During the construction 
period the DB A/E shall make weekly visits to the project site when 
requested by the Contracting Officers representative (COR).” Are 
Weekly site visits also to be conducted during W.H.E.N. hours, or 
normal business hours? 

  

Reply During normal business hours (7:30AM - 4:00PM).  It is anticipated 
during construction, a weekly meeting with the Prime will be required 
for schedule coordination.  Weekly meetings may be via teleconference 
or onsite. 
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